

# Agenda



## Standards Committee

---

Date: Thursday, 15 July 2021

Time: 5.30 pm

Venue: Microsoft Teams Meeting

To: A. Mitchell (Chair) J. Davies, T Britton, K Watkins, Worthington and R. Morgan and Councillors D. Wilcox, P. Hourahine and D. Fouweather.

---

Item	Wards Affected
1	<u>Declarations of Interest</u>
2	<u>Minutes of the Previous Meeting: 15 April 2021</u> (Pages 3 - 8)
3	<u>Matters Arising</u>
4	<u>Apologies for Absence</u>
5	<u>Chair's Announcements</u> To receive any announcements the Chair wishes to make.
6	<u>Complaints</u> The Monitoring Officer will report on any complaints received since the last meeting.
7	<u>Any Other Business</u>
8	<u>Date of the Next Meeting</u> 11 November 2021 at 5:30pm
9	<u>Webcast</u> <a href="#">Standards Committee Newport Council 15 July 2021- YouTube</a>

Contact: Pamela Tasker Governance Support Officer  
Tel: 01633 656656  
E-mail: [democratic.services@newport.gov.uk](mailto:democratic.services@newport.gov.uk)  
Date of Issue: 8 July 2021

*This document is available in welsh / Mae's ffurflen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg*